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Introduction
As stated in ‘Document A’ this Framework Agreement comprises of Seven lots and bidders may apply for as many or as few lots as they wish. 
In the first instance all bidders should complete sections 1-7. For clarity bidders are only required to complete this section once regardless of the number of lots bid for. Bidders should then only answer the set of questions (section 8) for the Lot they are wishing to submit a bid. 
The following table provides a summary of the Lots, and bidders are asked to indicate which lot(s) they are submitting a bid.
	Lot Number 
	Lot Name 
	Please indicate which lot  you are submitting a bid for:-

	Lot 1
	Welfare to Work including Recruitment, Employment and Training, Justice and Rehabilitation. 
	

	Lot 2
	Education & Skills including Assessors, Trainor’s, Tutors, Teachers (including HE), School Liaisons, Skills, Apprenticeships.
	

	Lot 3
	Business support and administration including PA, Company Secretary, Receptionist, Administrators, Customer Services, Contracts, Procurement, Performance, Analysts, Project managers, Auditors, Systems and MI, Sales, IIP.
	

	Lot 4
	Investment and Loans including Business Advisors, Start up Business Loans, Business Grants/Funding.
	

	Lot 5
	IT including Technical, Development, Infrastructure.
	

	Lot 6
	Facilities including Maintenance, Premises, Catering/Chef/Cook.
	

	Lot 7
	Human Resources.
	

	Lot 8
	Finance including Payroll, Credit Control
	

	Lot 9
	Health & Safety.
	

	Lot 10
	Marketing including Events, Communications, Social Media, Digital Media.
	

	Lot 11
	Trade including industrial, Automotive, Engineering.
	



1. Supplier Details and Suitability Assessment (Minimum Standards)
	Section Number
	Question Number
	Question
	Possible Answers
	Answer

	Section 1
Company Background
	1.1
	Please provide the Registered Company Name and Address of your organisation.
(This should be the full company name as it would appear within the contractual documentation if successful)
	Name
Address
	

	
	1.2
	Please confirm the key contact for this project on-going including name, email address and direct telephone number.
	Name
Email Address
Telephone Number
	

	
	1.3
	Please confirm the email address to be used for any communications with regard to this tender offer.
	Email Address
	

	
	1.4
	Please provide the Name, Email Address and Telephone Number for the following contacts (or equivalent):
Managing Director
Contracts Manager
Finance Director
	Name
Email Address
Telephone Number
	

	
	1.5
	Is your organisation a Small to Medium Enterprise (SME) as defined in Section 382 & 465 of the Companies Act (2006)? 
	Yes/No
	

	
	1.6
	Is your organisation a: 
	PLC
Limited Company
Sole Trader
Partnership
Other
	

	
	1.7
	If other, please specify:
	Free Text
	

	
	1.8
	If operating as a Partnership please state the number of Partners.
	Free Text
	

	
	1.9
	If your organisation is a member of a group of companies, please provide further details on the holding company, and details of the organisations which make up your group.
(maximum response 250 words)
	Free Text
	

	
	1.10
	Please provide the date your organisation commenced trading. 
	Free Text
	

	
	1.11
	Please provide your Company Registration Number. 
	Free Text
	

	
	1.12
	Please provide your VAT Registration number. 
	Free Text
	

	
	1.13
	Please state if your organisation has a conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 that cannot be effectively remedied by other, less intrusive, measures;
	Yes or No
	

	
	1.14
	Please select either a or b and answer as applicable;
a)  Your organisation is bidding to provide all the services required
b)  Your organisation is bidding in the role of Prime Contractor and intends to subcontract some of the services to third parties to deliver the services
	a or b
	

	
	1.15
	If your answer to above is (b), please identify all intended subcontractors stating clearly; Organisation name, address and contact details as well as service provision responsibility and details of legal arrangements between partners.
	Free Text
	

	Section 2
Mandatory and Statutory Requirements
	Within the past five years, has your organisation (or any member of your proposed consortium, if applicable), Directors or partner or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control been convicted of any of the following offences?: -
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.1
	- conspiracy within the meaning of section 1 or 1A of the Criminal Law Act 1977 or article 9 or 9A of the Criminal Attempts and Conspiracy (Northern Ireland) Order 1983 where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight against organised crime;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.2
	 - corruption within the meaning of section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.3
	- the common law offence of bribery;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.4
	 - bribery within the meaning of sections 1, 2 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010; or section 113 of the Representation of the People Act 1983;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5
	 - any of the following offences, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the financial interests of the European Communities:
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(i)
	the offence of cheating the Revenue;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(ii) 
	the offence of conspiracy to defraud;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(iii) 
	fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968, the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969, the Theft Act 1978 or the Theft (Northern Ireland) Order 1978;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(iv) 
	fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act 1985, article 451 of the Companies (Northern Ireland) Order 1986 or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(v) 
	fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(vi) 
	an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(vii) 
	destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the execution of a valuable security within the meaning of section 20 of the Theft Act 1968 or section 19 of the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(viii) 
	fraud within the meaning of section 2, 3 or 4 of the Fraud Act 2006; or
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.5(ix) 
	the possession of articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 6 of the Fraud Act 2006, or the making, adapting, supplying or offering to supply articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 7 of that Act
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.6
	any offence listed—
	
	

	
	2.6(i)
	in section 41 of the Counter Terrorism Act 2008; or 
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.6(ii)
	in Schedule 2 to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.7
	any offence under sections 44 to 46 of the Serious Crime Act 2007 which relates to an offence covered by subparagraph (f);
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.8
	money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.9
	an offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988 or article 45, 46 or 47 of the Proceeds of Crime (Northern Ireland) Order 1996;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.10
	an offence under section 4 of the Asylum and Immigration (Treatment of Claimants etc.) Act 2004;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.11
	an offence under section 59A of the Sexual Offences Act 2003;
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.12
	an offence under section 71 of the Coroners and Justice Act 2009
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.13
	any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Public Contracts Directive—
(i)	as defined by the law of any jurisdiction outside England and Wales and Northern Ireland; or
(ii)	created, after the day on which these Regulations were made, in the law of England and Wales or Northern Ireland.
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.14
	Has your organisation not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant state in which your organisation is established?
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.15
	Has your organisation not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of taxes under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant state in which your organisation is established?
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.16
	Has your organisation been found guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information referred to within the Public Contracts Regulations 2015, or has not provided such information in response to a request by a contracting authority?
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.17
	Is your organisation ineligible to work in the UK?
	Yes or No
	

	
	2.18
	Any Supplier that answers ‘Yes’ to questions 2.1 -2.17 should provide sufficient evidence, that provides a summary of the circumstances and any remedial action that has taken place subsequently and effectively “self-cleans” the situation referred to in that question. The Supplier has to demonstrate it has taken such remedial action, to the satisfaction of the authority in each case.
	Free Text
	

	Section 3
 Economic and Financial Standing
	3.1
	Please confirm if you currently have, or are willing to commit to the £5 million pounds minimum required level of Employers Liability Insurance applicable for each and every occurrence.
	Yes
No
Willing to Commit to taking out insurance to the required level if awarded the contract
	

	
	3.2
	Please confirm if you currently have, or are willing to commit to the £1 million pounds minimum required level of Public Liability Insurance applicable for each and every occurrence.
	Yes
No
Willing to Commit to taking out insurance to the required level if awarded the contract
	

	
	3.3
	Please confirm if you currently have, or are willing to commit to the £1 million pounds minimum required level of Professional Indemnity Insurance applicable for each and every occurrence.
	Yes
No 
Willing to Commit to taking out insurance to the required level if awarded the contract

	

	
	3.4
	Please provide one of the following to demonstrate your economic/financial standing; 
(a)	A copy of the audited accounts for the most recent two years.
(b)	A statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.
(c)	A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
(d)	Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. Forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Please state which option provided 

………
Enclosure Required
	

	
	3.5
	Please enclose your completed Document G - Financial Assessment Form.
	Enclosure Required
	

	
	3.6
	If you are successful in being awarded the Contract, Business Growth Hub reserve the right to request information regarding your management accounts. Please indicate if you are willing to provide quarterly management information?  (Please note this is not applicable if your organisation is a PLC).
	Yes 
No
N/A
	

	Section 4
Quality Assurance
	4.1
	Please provide details of the quality management system (either formal or informal) your organisation has in place. In your response please provide an overview of this system, including how it is communicated, who is responsible, how it is kept up to date, how it is measured and what benefits this has brought to your current client base.
	Free Text
(Max 250 words)
	

	
	4.2
	How do you ensure that the training you provide is relevant and up to date?
Please explain in your response how you provide updates to staff of legislative changes, new technologies, systems and processes, and marketplace requirements, etc.? Discuss your process (including communication of and associated timescales), who is responsible for this, and how it is managed and monitored.
	Free Text
(Max 250 words)
	

	Section 5
Equality and Diversity 
	5.1
	In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court (or in comparable proceedings in any jurisdiction other than the UK)?
	Yes or No
	

	
	5.2
	In the last three years, has your organisation had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body in any jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?
	Yes or No
	

	
	5.3
	If you have answered “yes” to one or both of the questions in this module, please provide below a summary of the nature of the investigation and an explanation of the outcome of the investigation to date.
If the investigation upheld the complaint against your organisation, please explain what action (if any) you have taken to prevent unlawful discrimination from reoccurring.
	Free Text
	

	
	5.4
	If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to check whether any of the above circumstances apply to these other organisations?
	Yes, or No or N/A
	

	
	5.5
	Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations regarding the ‘protected characteristics’: gender, race, disability, sexual orientation, pregnancy, religion or belief (including lack of belief), age, marital status and gender reassignment, accordingly, your practice not to treat any one group of people less favourably than others in relation to decisions to recruit, remunerate, train or promote employees?
	Yes or No
	

	
	5.6
	Does your company have a documented Equal Opportunities Policy that complies with current UK/EU legislation? If so please provide a copy of your policy.
	Yes or No
Enclosure required
	

	
	5.7
	Do you observe as far as possible the appropriate Codes of Practice for Employment (i.e. Equality) and provide practical guidance to employees on the elimination of discrimination, and the promotion of equality of opportunity in employment, including steps that can be taken to encourage individuals from under-represented groups to apply for jobs or take up training opportunities.
	Yes or No
	

	Section 6
Environmental and Sustainability
	6.1
	Has your organisation been convicted of breaching environmental legislation, or had any notice served upon it, in the last three years by any environmental regulator or authority (including local authority)?
If your answer to this question is “Yes”, please provide details below of the conviction or notice and details of any remedial action or changes you have made as a result of conviction or notices served.
	Yes or No



	

	
	6.2
	If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to check whether any of the above circumstances apply to these other organisations?
	Yes, No or N/A
	

	Section 7
Contract Delivery
	7.1
	Please confirm that the Project/Services being tendered for can be delivered for the duration of the contract.
	Yes or No
	

	
	7.2
	Please confirm whether your organisation has had a contract for works similar to or the same as those to be provided under the Contract terminated within the last three years for failure or non-performance?
	Yes or No

	

	
	7.3
	If you answered 'yes' to the previous question please provide full details.
	Free Text
	

	
	7.4
	In advance of referring candidates, the relevant MGC Group company will require the following pre-employment checks to be undertaken:
· Documentation checked to ensure the candidate complies with UK Border Agency criteria for working in the UK
· Original copies of certificates checked for qualifications deemed as essential criteria for the post
· Minimum of two references checked and verified with the referees (for temporary staff) and references covering the last five years of employment (or two references where there has not been over 5 years of employment) (for permanent staff, where these have not already been requested) 
· If the candidate has stated previous employment with an MGC Group Company we require that an internal reference be obtained in addition to any other reference and that this is verified by the employing company
· Where required for the position, Disclosure and Barring Service checks (including List 99 checks).
Please confirm that you will conduct all of the above pre-employment checks for all staff who are to be referred to the MGC Group.
	Yes or No
	

	
	7.5
	The Agency will be the principal employer of agency staff and must comply with EU regulations with regard to statutory employment rights and Agency Worker Regulations
	Yes or No
	

	
	7.6
	Due to the size and complexity of the MGC Group and the number of permanent vacancies that arise, it is not possible to accept the Agency's standard introduction fees. Following is a brief scenario which is not uncommon within the MGC Group environment.
Company A contracts for a temporary secretary for a two week period to cover annual leave in May.  The contract is fulfilled to the satisfaction of both parties and the temporary secretary continues to work for the Agency. Company B advertises for a permanent secretarial position in October of the same year and the temporary secretary applies for the position and based upon general experience and qualifications is awarded the post. Company B is unaware that the candidate has worked previously within the MGC as a "temp" and is then sent an invoice for "introduction fees" from the Agency.
Please confirm your acceptance that should Agency staff be successful in being awarded a contract of employment with an MGC Group company and the vacancy has been subject to open advertisement that no introduction fee will apply.
	Yes or No
	




2. Tender Specific Questions - Section 8

	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.1
Range and Quality of Services
	a) MGC expects the Agencies to source suitably checked and qualified candidates (for the role for which they have applied) and refer such candidates on request. The emphasis for each position will be on quality not quantity. Please provide full details on how you will attract quality candidates consistently for the MGC Group (Max 500 words)
b) Please provide details of what testing candidates undertake when registering with the Agency and the interview process undertaken. Including, if specific skills are required for the role (i.e. Finance/Health & Safety etc) how these have been tested. (max 250 words)
	10%

	Free Text


	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.2
Charges
	Please complete Document C Pricing Schedule, once submitted these will form part of the agreement.
	40%

	Free Text



	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.3
Corporate Social Responsibility and values
	The MGC Group is committed to raising skill levels and reducing worklessness in local communities by enabling local residents to access temporary and permanent roles.  Please detail how your agency is able to support the MGC Group in fulfilling this commitment including details of any existing local community initiatives you have in place.

With regard to Corporate Social Responsibility please state
a) What your company see as its own Corporate Social Responsibility
b) How will you help MGC Group companies to achieve its Corporate Social Responsibility?
c) How will you assist MGC Group companies to ensure the candidates understand the MGC Group companies Corporate Social Responsibility and how will you build this in to your recruitment processes? 
d) If your company has its own values and what are these?
	10%

	Free Text


	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.4
Knowledge and experience
	MGC and its Group Companies have a varied and complex structure, with a number of Group Companies and different operating models.
a) Please detail your experience of dealing with varied organisations such as MGC and how these have been successfully managed.
b) Please detail any knowledge you have of the MGC Group Companies.
	10%

	Free Text


	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.5
Added Value
	Please state the added value that your organastion with bring to MGC in particular
focusing on innovative working practices and partnership working.
	10%

	Free Text



	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	 8.6
Management Information
	A) Timesheets for temporary staff will be authorised and invoiced monthly.  Please provide details of the how timesheets are to be authorised.(Max 250 words)
B) The Agency is responsible for notifying the HR representative as soon as any operational changes are likely to affect the working of the contract. Please provide details of how changes will be communicated to The MGC.
C) Consolidated management information on the use of the services should be made available to the MGC co-ordinator on request. You should submit a sample of the type of reports you can supply with your Offer. As a minimum the information required would be name of temp, placement address and contact details, purchase order number, start date of placement, hours worked etc.
	10%

	Free Text






2a	LOT SPECIFIC QUESTION
For each of the Lots that you are submitting a bid, please provide a separate answer for the following question:-
	Question Number
	Question
	Weighting

	8.7
Range and Quality (Lot Specific)
	Please detail the reasons why you feel that your organisation can be considered as recruitment specialist for this area and your proven record of successful dealings within the sectors contained in this lot.
	10%

	Please State Lot Number for which the answer applies

LOT ………..
	Free Text













	REFERENCES 
(This question is not scored but references received may be used to moderate tender scores)

	
A minimum of three references should be given, with the following minimum details provided for each reference. 

Reference One
	Name and address of organisation
	

	Contact for reference purposes
	

	Approximate annual value
	

	Description of work
	

	Period of contract
	



Reference Two
	Name and address of organisation
	

	Contact for reference purposes
	

	Approximate annual value
	

	Description of work
	

	Period of contract
	



Reference Three
	Name and address of organisation
	

	Contact for reference purposes
	

	Approximate annual value
	

	Description of work
	

	Period of contract
	



Please note that references may be requested from one or more of the organisations listed.
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